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Tommy Crosby

From: Sean H. Mclendon
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:33 AM
To: David Forziano; Tommy Crosby; Ken Artin
Cc: Larry M. Sapp; Thomas Rouse; Darryl R. Kight
Subject: RE: Email:Fla. Stat. _ 125.031

Dec 14, 2020 Meeting 
Commissioner Cornell moved the following:     
 
1. Under the PPP statute direct staff to prepare a draft 90 day RFP requesting competing

proposals in response to the AMJ Inc. unsolicited offer and bring that RFP back to the Board
of County Commissioners in a meeting to review and discuss prior to issuing it January.    

2. Ask AMJ Group, Inc. at the same meeting to present what their thoughts are that they sent
over in this proposal so the Board can understand their timeframe and what their vision is
based on the County vision.  

3. If the Board decides to proceed in January with issuing an RFP staff is directed to schedule
a minimum of at least two charrettes to discuss the Board of County Commissioners
downtown master plan. The Board would have 90 days to accomplish this. The City of
Gainesville, School Board and the Children’s Trust should be invited to share their goals and
planning.  

 
    2nd Commissioner Alford      

 
          Commissioner Prizzia, County Manager Lieberman, and Commissioner Alford presented
comments.          
 
          Chair Wheeler recognized Nathan Skop, Mike Warren, Gainesville City Commissioner Hayes-
Santos, and Don Den Glemming who presented comments.  
 
The motion carried 5-0.         
 

 

Sean H. Mclendon, CPM  
Economic Development & Food Systems Manager 
County Manager 
12 SE 1st Street • Gainesville • FL • 32601 
352 548 3765 (office) 

           
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119). 
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail  
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

From: David Forziano  
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:32 AM 
To: Tommy Crosby <tcrosby@alachuacounty.us>; Ken Artin <kartin@bmolaw.com> 
Cc: Larry M. Sapp <lsapp@alachuacounty.us>; Sean H. Mclendon <smclendon@alachuacounty.us>; Thomas Rouse 
<trouse@alachuacounty.us>; Darryl R. Kight <dkight@AlachuaCounty.US> 
Subject: FW: Email:Fla. Stat. _ 125.031 
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Here is the statute that I just discussed with the group. Please review and let me or Ken know if you have any questions.
 

 

David Forziano  
Senior Assistant County Attorney 
County Attorney 
12 SE 1st ST • Gainesville • FL • 32601 
(352) 374-5218 (office) • (352) 374-5216(fax) 

           
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119). 
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail  
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

From: LexisNexisDelivery@lexisnexis.com <LexisNexisDelivery@lexisnexis.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:28 AM 
To: David Forziano <dforziano@alachuacounty.us> 
Subject: Email:Fla. Stat. _ 125.031 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 

 

Delivery 
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